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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 1:04 PM
To: Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource
Subject: FW: Davis-Besse:  Request for Additional Information for the Review of the Davis-Besse 

Nuclear Power Station
Attachments: ML11271A147.pdf

 
 
From: NRC_MAIL_DLR Resource  
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 9:49 AM 
To: RidsNrrDeEvib Resource; RidsNrrDeEpnb Resource; RidsNrrDeEsgb Resource 
Cc: Riley (OCA), Timothy; CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel 
Subject: Davis-Besse: Request for Additional Information for the Review of the Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station 
 
Davis-Besse:   Request for Additional Information for the Review of the Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station 
 
ADAMS Accession No. ML11271A147 
 
 
With Best Regards, 
Caroline 
Caroline M. Cho | Administrative Assistant 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 
t: 301.415.1183 | f: 301. 415.2002  
caroline.cho@nrc.gov  
 
 

--- 

The attached document is being sent to you per your request to receive electronic  
mailings, if you wish to be removed follow the instructions below.  The document  
is publicly available and will be accessible via the public web site Electronic  
Reading Room in the Agency Document Access and Management System (ADAMS),  
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html , generally within six days.  To access  
this document use the ADAMS number provided in this email.   

Documents containing proprietary or safeguards information are not publicly  
available and will not be sent using the electronic mailing system. 

You are currently subscribed to davisbesse as: NRC_MAIL_DLR.Resource@nrc.gov . 

To unsubscribe: Please go to the NRC's public website  
http://www.nrc.gov/public-involve/listserver/plants-by-region.html  

Once at the site, type in your e-mail address in the space provided and check the box(es) that correspond to the 
list(s) you would like to unsubscribe from.  Then click the Unsubscribe button. 
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or send an email to lyris@nrc.gov   with the following information in the subject line 
unsubscribe davisbesse  NRC_MAIL_DLR.Resource@nrc.gov 
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